WILTSHIRE POLICE RECEIVED

22 AUG 2011
ruBLIC PROTECTION

Mr K Thavarajah Trowbridge Police Station
80 Birch Street ?ggg\%"Rngg
Swindon C(P) Wiltshire BA14 7EP
SN15 5HD Telephone: 0845 408 7000

Ext:

Direct Dial:

Facsimile: 01225 794799

DX: 136006 Trowbridge 4
Date 15" August 2011 Your ref Our ref

Reply contact name is Jacqui Gallimore

Dear Mr Thavarajah
Premises licence application — 18 High Street Wootton Bassett

Thank you for meeting with me at the premises today to discuss your application. | can
confirm that the police have no objection to the grant of a premises licence subject to the
following conditions being applied to the licence —

1. A CCTV system will be installed at the premises to cover the licensed area and
the rear door. The system will be operational and maintained at all times; the
system will retain images for a period of not less than 28 days. CCTV images will
be produced to a police officer or a council licensing officer on request.

2. The premises will operate a ‘think 25’ policy and will display signage promoting
this policy.

As discussed you will you need to contact the licensing authority to make these additions
to your application.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Jacqui Gallimore
“ Licensing Officer
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